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 CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Indiabulls Asset Management Company
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as the “Financial Statements”™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (“SAs”). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
Directors’ report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 1s
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

"o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Q;Q S
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e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and refated disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companics Act, 2013, we give
in the *‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16) of the
Act:

Tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has taken requisite approvals in the extra ordinary general meeting of its members on May 06,
2022, in respect of remuneration paid to a Whole Time Director during the year ended March
31, 2022 which was in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) of the
Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company, as detailed in note 33 to the Financial Statements, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at March 31, 2022,

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresecable losses.

1i1) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of fimds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.
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v) The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year and subsequent to
the year-end.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Ng. 016827N

Partner

Membership No.099719
- New Delhi, May 11,2022
UDIN: 22099719AKHWXIB614

IAMCL - Independent auditor’s report — March 31, 2022



Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited for the year ended March 31, 2022

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of
the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report the following:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased
manner. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified
during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification .

(¢) The Company does not have any immovable properties. Accordingly, clause 3(iX¢) of the Order is
" not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment
(including right of use assefs) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The Company is a service company and accordingly, it does not hold any inventories. Thus,
clause 3 (ii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of the
security of current assets at any point of time during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii}(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments in or provided security to
or provided guarantees, granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments in or provided security to or
provided guarantees, granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(b) of
the Order is not applicable.
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{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans
and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans
and hence reporting under clause 3(jii)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans
and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any transactions in respect of loans, guarantees and security, covered under section
185 and 186 of the Comparies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section
186 of the Act, with respect to the investments made.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is-not applicable.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the services provided
by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) () The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and
Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues have been subsumed
into Goods and Services Tax (“GST”).

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-
Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited by the
Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, Provident fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to GST, Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Value Added Tax or Cess or
other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except as below:

Name Nature of | Amount Period to which the amount | Forum where
of the dues (Rs.) relates dispute is
Statute pending

Income Tax Act, | Income Rs. 29.06 lacs | Financial year 2019-2020 CIT(Appeals)
1961 Tax

T
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(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any tramsactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence reporting
under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not raised any funds on short-term basis during the year. Accordingly, reporting
on clause 3(ix)(¢) of the Order is not apphicable.

(¢) The Company does not have any subsidiaries. Accordingly, reporting on clause 3(ix)(¢) of the
Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in the
Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.,

(¢) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) are not
applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business. -
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(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under andit, issued to the Company
during the year.

(xv) In our opinion, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-JA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (¢) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii} There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial Habilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance shest date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (3) of section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses
3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration 016827N

{ Chartered
y Accountant

Partner

Membership No.089719
New Delhi, May 11, 2022
UDIN: 22099719AKHWXI8614
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Anpexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited for the year ended March 31,2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indiabulls Asset
Management Company Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit
of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAT”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over {inancial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements based on our andit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate interpal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements.

IAMCL - independent auditor’s report — March 31, 2022



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 10 permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference fo these Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31,
2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. ¢16827N

Partner

Membership No.099719
New Delhi, May 11, 2022
UDIN: 22099719AKHWXI8614
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Indiabutls Asset Management Company Limited
Balance Steet as at March 31, 2022
At amonnts fn Rs. Lacs, wnfess otherwise siated

As at As at
Note No.  March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
(1) Firancial Assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalenis 3 - 160.33
(b} Receivables
Trade Receivables 4 181.30 2,069.04
{c) Loans 5 B 50.00
(@) Investrnents 6 9.619.61 19,266.31
(e} Other fmancial assets 7 27832 416.02
(T Financial assets held for sale 27.7 12,985.97 -
23,065.20 21,941.70
(2) MNon-financial Assets
{a) Current tax assets (Net) 8 3i.64 -
(b) Property, Plant and Equipment £ 0.13 30.28
{c) Other Intangible assets 10 - 168.20
{d) Other non-financial assets 1i 43.84 960.68
(e) Mon-financial Assets held for sale 278 799.97 -
877.63 1,209,16
Total Assets 23,941.83 23,150.86
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
(3) LIABILITIES
(i) Financial Liabilities
(&) Trade payables 12
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises - -
{ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other then
micro enterprises and small enterprises 3.20 14.40
(b} Orther financial Yabilities i3 3.75 097
6,95 15.37
(if) Non-Financial Liabilities
{a} Deferred tax labilities {Net) 14 101.10 9368
(b) Previsions 15 32.29 4.7
(¢} Other non-financial liabilities 16 84.61 231.14
(&) Current tax Habitities (Net) 17 23350 458.01
(e} Non-Financial Liabilites in respect of assets held for sale 279 65.32 -
516,08 856.60
4y EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 18 17,060.00 17,000.00
(b) Cther Equity 19 5,419.80 5,278 89
25,419.80¢ 22,278.5%
Fotal Liabilities and Equity 23,042.83 23,150.86
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial starements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Ajay Bardana Associates iz ehalf of the Bpard of Directors of

Chartered Accountants

Rahul Mukh

Parter Director
Membership No. 699719 DIN : 08360996 DIN : §2910086
New Delhi, May 11, 2022 Mumbai, May 11, 2022 Gurugram, May 11, 2022
~
Ritu Kaushik Parth Arvind Muna
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai, May 11, 2022 Mumbai, May 11, 2022
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Indiabulis Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
Alf amounts in Rs. Lacs, unless otherwise stated

Particulars

Revenue frem operations

Tees and commission Income

Net gain en fair value changes

Total Revenue from operations (a+b}

Crher Tncome
Total Income (I+1)

Expenses

Finance Costs

Employee Benefiis Expenses
Depreciation

(rher expenses

Total Expenses (IV})

Profit / {Loss) before exceptional ifems and tax (HI-IV)
Lxceptional Items

Profit/(toss) before tax (V-YI)

Tax Expense:

(1) Current Tax

(2) Tax adjustment in respect of carlier years
Net Current tax

(3) Deferred Tax (credit)/expenses
Income tax expense

Profit/(loss) for the year from continuing operations (VI-VIIT)
Profit/(loss) from discantinued operations (Refer Note: 27}
Tax expense of discontinued operations (Refer Note: 27)
Profit/(fess) from discontinued operations after tax (X-X1)
Profit/(loss) for the year (IX+XII)

Other Comprehensive Income

{2} Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to prefit or
{oss

Subtotal (A}

(B} Items that will be reclassified to profit o loss

Change in fair vaiue of equity instrument carried at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or
loss

Subtotal {B)

Other Comprehensive Income (A+B)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

For the year ended

For the year ended

Nate No. March 31,2622 March 31,2021
20 : 87.54 103.64
21 312,08 550.58
399.62 654.22
2 617.88 178.78
1,007.50 L3500
23 25.25 12,49
24 184.34 283,30
9 134 1.70
25 ‘ 228.36 49112
139.20 788,61
51821 244,39
318.21 244.39
26
136,19 3123
(116,57 (101.39)
19.62 (70.16)
20.05 85.53
39.67 1537
538.54 229.02
803.03 3,141.28
198,73 781.63
604.30 2.356.65
L14%54 1,588.67
(6.53) 36.66
164 (9.23)
(4.89) 2743
3,95 1.50
(0.99) (0.38)
2.95 112
RS 28,55
1,140.51 T617.22
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Indiabulls Asset Management Company Lintited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 {centinued)

Al amenois in Rs. Lacs, unless otherwise stoled

Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations) :
(1) Basic (in INR)
(2} Diluted {in INR)

Earnings per equity share for discontinued operations:
(1) Basic (in [NR}
(2) Dituted {in INR)

Earnings per equity share for confinuing & discontinued
operations:

{1} Basic (in INR)

{23 Diluted {in INR}

Sumimary of significant accounting policies

(=]

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

This s the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

For Ajay Sardana Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Finm Registration No.016827N

Rahul Mukhi
Parmer
Membership No. (95719
New Delld, May 11, 2022

DIN : 08560996
Mumbaz, May 11, 2022

Ritu Kaushik

Company Secretary
Nwmnbai, May 11, 2022

0.67
0.67

T ansal
Director
DIN - 02910086

Gurugram, May 11, 2022

W

Parth Arvind Muria
Chief Finarcial Officer
Mumbad, May 11, 2022

1.39
139



Indiabulls Asset Management company Limited

Statement of Changes in Equify for the year ended om March 31, 2022

Al amownrs in Bs. Lacs, unless oilienwise siated

Equity Share Capital

. Changes in (fqmty Restated balance as Chfmges "
Opening balance as at share capital at equity share Balance as at
April 01, 2021 due to prier period . capital March 31, 2022
April 1,202 .
eITors during the year
17,000.00 - 17,000.00 - 17,600.0%
. Changes in e-quu}' Restated balance as Chimges 1
Opening balance as at share capital at equity share Balanee as at
April 01, 2020 due to prior period . eapital March 31, 2021
April 1, 2020 .
errors during the vear
17,600.00 - 17,0000 - 17.000.00
Other Equity
Amount (Rs.)
oo Reserves and Surplus - f
Description - - Items of other comprehensive income Total
Retained earnings
Balance as at April 01, 2020 2,647.87 13.80 2,661.67
Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors - - -
Restat_ed bélance af the beginning of the previous 2,647.87 13.80 2,661.67
reporting year
Profit for the year 2,588.67 27.43 2.616.10
Remeasarements of the defined benefit plans 27.4% (27.43) R
through Other Comprehensive Income
Change in fair value of equity instrument cartied at . L1z 1.12
faiy value through other comprehensive income
Balance as at March 31, 2621 5,263.97 14,92 5,278.89
Changes in accounting policy/prior penod srrors - - .
inni h

Rcstat'ed balance at the beginning of ¢the current 5.263.97 14.92 527889
reparting year
Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,142.84 (4.89) 1,137.95
Remensurements of the defined benefit plans (4.89) 489 B
through Other Comprehensive Income
Change in fair value of equity instruinent cartied at ; 296 296
fair value through other comprehensive inctine - n
Balance as at March 31, 2022 6,401,52 17.88 4,419,580
Summary of significant accounting policies Refer Note 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
This is the Statement of Changes in Equity as referred 10 in our report of even date
For Ajay Sardana Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chastered Accountants ndiabulis Asset Managergent Cg ‘pany Limited
Finn Registration No.016827N \ \ ] *
Rahul Mulkhi Bm ansal
Parter ifector

Membership Mo, 099719
New Delhi, May 11, 2022

DIN : 08360996

Mumbal, May 11,2022

Ritu Kaushik
Company Secretary

Murnbai, May ¥1, 2022

DIN : 02210085
Gurugram, May 11, 2022

-

Parth Arvind Muria
Chief Financial Gificer
Mumbai, May 11, 2022

L



Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31,2022
Al amounts in Bs. Lacs, nnfess otherwise stated

A Cash flow from operating activities :
Net Profit/ (loss) before tax continued operations
Net Profit/ (loss) before tax discontinued operations
Adjusiments for:

Realised gain on financial instruments though profit or loss
Unrealised Loss/{Gain) on Units of Mutual Funds/Bonds

Balance written back
Intetest mcome
Provision for gratuity
Provision for compensated absences
Bad debt written off
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Depreciation and amortization expense
Operating Profit/(Loss) before worling capital changes
Changes in working capital:
Trade Receivables
Other non-financial assets
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other non-financial fiabilities
Cash used in operations

Direct taxes (paid)/refund (net)
Net cash generated from/{used in) operating activities

B Cash flow from investing activities
{Purchasc)/Sale of fixed assets-net
Interest received
Sale/ (Purchase) of Investments (net)
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities

C Cash flow from financing activities

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities

D Netincrease / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C)

E Cash and cash equivalents at the begirning of the year

¥ Cash and cash equivalents at the close of the year { D + E ) [Refer

Nate: 27 & 3]

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

37821 244.39
803.0% 3,141.28
{335.27) (412.54)

142 37 (457.91)
(14.49) (25.32)
(1.221.60) (701.57)
1570 14.15
37 (18.69)
1536 -

- 882
131.97 134.51
417.03 1,927.32

1,249.43 21245
384.15 701.89
(11.20) 1.56

2.7% 0.97
(14.113 (26.113
(119.69) 104.80
1,908.43 2,982.66
(620.99) {66.36)

1,287.44 2,916.30
(17.58) (11.96)

i,12843 441.54

(2,55721) (3,195.42)
(1,446.36) (2,765.84)
(138.92) 150.46
160.33 9.7
141 160.33

This Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS 7) Statement of Cash Flows.

This is the Stazement of Cash flows referred to in our report of even date

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.016827N

o

Y
“2f Chartered 1.4

e
ey &Accoumams e
& ~
”&\_,/é”
*

Rahu! Mukhi

Partner
Mermbership No. 09971
New Delhi, May 11, 2022

For apd on behalf of the Board of Directors of
H

q

ndijtulls Asset Managgment Company Limited

DIN : 08560996
Mumbai, May 11, 2022

Ritu Kaushik
Company Secretary
Mumbai, May 11, 2022

by Bansal
Director
DIN : 02910086
Gurugram, May 11, 2022

o

Parilt Arvind Muria
Chief Financial Officer
Mumbai, May 11, 2022



Indialndls Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
Al amaunts in Rs. Lacs, uiless otherwise siaied

Note -1

Corpgrate information:

indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited (“the Company™) was incorporated on Apsil 10, 2008 vide registration No.U$599 THRIDOSPLCO9S063 as a wholly owned
subsidiary of Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited (THFL).

The Company's principal activity is to act as an ivestment manager to Indiabulis Mutual Fund ("the Fund"). The Company is registered with Securities and Exchange Board of India
(SEBI") under SEBI (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 1996, The Company manages the investment portfolio of the Fund and provides various administrative services to the Fund and
Trustee Company as laid down i the Investment Management Agreement dated November 07, 2008 and amended from time to time.

Note -2
Summary of significant accounting policies:
&) General information and statement of complianee with Ind AS:

These financial statements (‘Financial Statements”) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards as notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’)). The Company has uniformiy applied the
aceounting poficies during the periods presented.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 were authorized and spproved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 11, 2022,
if) Basis of preparation:

These financial statements have been prepared in Indian Rupee which is the functional currency of the Company. These financial statements bave been prepared on historical cost
basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value or amortized cost at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the cansideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair valug is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a Hability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The staternent of cash flows have been prepared under indirect method.
iil) Use of estimates and judgements:

In preparing these Ind AS financiel statements, management has raade judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates ard underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis,
Revisions to acoounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Estimation of uncertainties refating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 ({COVID-19):

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result fiomn the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on its business operations and financial position, based on its review of
current indicators of future economic conditions. The impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associzted with its nature and duration and
accordingly the impact may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements. The Company will continue te moniter any material changes to
fulure economic conditions.

iv) Revenue recognitien:

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, to determing when to
recognize revenue and at what emount. Revenae is ineasured based on the consideration specified in the contract with a customer. Revenue from coniracts with customers is
recopmsed

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, rebates, scheme allowances, price concessions, incentives, and
refurns. if any, as specified in the contracts with the customers, Revenue excludes taxes collected from customers on behalf of the govensment. Accruals for discountsfincentives and
returns are estimated (using the most likely method) based on accurnulated experience and undeslying schemes and agreements with customers,

The Company principally generates revenue by providing asset management services to Indiabulis Mutuat fund. The Company receives investment management fees from the mutoal
fund which is ¢harged as a percent of the Assets Under Management (AUM) and is recognised on accruzl basis. The maximurn amourt of management fee that can be charged is
subject to applicable regutations. The contract includes a single performance obligation (series of distingt services) that is satisfied over time and the investment management fees
camed are considered as variable consideration.

The Company provides portfolio management services and advisory services to its clients wherein a separale agreement is entered into with each client. The Coinpany eams
management fees which is generaily charged as a percent of the Assets Under Managemsnt (AUM} and is recognised en accrual basis. The Company, in certain instances also kas a
right to charge performance fee to the clients if the portfolio achieves a particular level of performance as mentioned in the agreement with the client, to the extent permissible under
applicable regulations. Generally, no upfront fee is charged to the clients. The contracts include a single performance obligation (series of distinct services) that is satisfied over time
and the management fees and / or the performance fees eamed are considered as variable consideration,

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised using the effective interest nethod.

v) Scheme expenses & commission

Expenses inewrred on behalf of schemes of Indiabulls Mutual Fund are recognised in the statement of profit and foss under Fee and Commission, Marketing, advertisement and
publicity and scheme expenses untess considered recoverable from the schiemes in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 1996. Expenses directly

incurred for the schetnes of Indiabulis Mutual Fund are charped to the statement of profit and joss under respective heads. New Fund Offer (NFO) expenses on the launch of
schemes are borne by the Company and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.




Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
Al amownis 71 Rs. Lacs, unless atherwise stated

Note 2 (continued):
vi) Leases:

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to contrel the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration,

Company as a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all icases, except for short-term teases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recogaizes lease
labilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right fo use the underlying asssts.

{2) Right-of-use Assets (ROU Assets) i
The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the corunencement date of the leass (i.c., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are messured at cost,

less any aceumulated depreciation and impainment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease Habilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recoguized. initia} direct costs incurred, and lease paymenis made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-ofiuse assets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated vsefidl lives of the assets. If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end
of the lease term: or the cost reflects the exercise of & purchase option, depreciation is catculated using the estimated useful life of the asser.

() Lease Liabilities

At the comunencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured a1 the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term, The lease payments
include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected
to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of & purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Compary and payments
of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Varizble lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are
recognized as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggess the payment occurs. In caleulating the
present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease lighilities is increased to reflect the aceretion of interest and reduced for the leass payments made. In addition, the
carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting
from a chiange in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option te purchase the underlying asset. Lease Hability and ROU assets
have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

<) Short-term leases and feases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases {i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date
and do not conrain a purchase option), It also applics the lease of low-value asseis recognition exemption 1o leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease
payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as expense oa a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantialty all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the feased
asset and recognized over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as revemie in the period in which they are eamned.

vii) Cost recognition:
LCosts and expenses are recopmised when incurred and have been classified according to their nature.

viii) Forelgn currency:

Foreign cusrency transactions ate recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are retranslated
at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on seitlement and restatement are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Nen-
monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are not retraastated.

ix) Income raxes:
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net changs in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred taxes are recogmised in statoment of
profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Deferred incomre taxes

Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences
arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount, except when the deferzed income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or Hability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or foss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised io the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the cavry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The camrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no Jonger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to atlow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utitised.
Deferred tax assets and Habilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply o taxable income in the years in whick the temporary differences are

exvected to be received or settled,

Deferred tax assets include Minimuma Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, to the extent it would be available for set off against future current
incame tax liabifity. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as defersed tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probabie that the future economic
benefit associated with the asset will be reafised.

Chartered

Accountarnts




Indiabulls Asset Mansgement Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
Al amounts in Rs. Lacs, uhless otherwise stated

Note 2 {Continaed):

x) Provisiens and contingent kHabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which 2 reliable estimate can be made, These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

Contingent liabifities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from. past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recopmised nor disclosed in the financial
staternends,

xi) Financial instruments:

(a) Financial asscis

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets {other than financial assets at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value measured on jnitial recosnition of financial asset,

Cash and eash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liguid financial instrussents, which are readily convertibie into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value

Subsequent Measurement

Hinancial Assets measured at amortized cost: Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to
hold these assets to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets measured at Fair value through other comprehensive income: Financial assets are measured ar fair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective 1s achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets.

The Company has made an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading in other comprehensive income.

Financial Assets measures at Fair value through profit or loss: Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or foss unless they are measured at amortised cest or
at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attribuzable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilitics at fair value
through profit or loss are immediately recognised in statement of profit and loss,

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is 2 coatract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recopnised at the proceeds received net of direct issue cost.

{mpairment of Financial Assets

‘The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether 2 financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured
through a loss atlowance. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance
for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The
expected cradit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and allowanee rates used in the provision matrix, For all other financial assets, expected credit
IGsses are measured af an amount equat to the 12-months expected credit losses or at an amount equal fo the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition.

Derecognition
The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially alf the

risks and rewards of ewnership of the asset 10 another entity.

(I} Financial Liabilities

Iritial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, gs financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially 2t fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables,

Subseguent measurement
The measurement of financial Habilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial Habilities are subsequently measured at aiortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are in profit or loss when the Habilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process Amertized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to frade payables and other contractual liahilities,




Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited

Notes to the Bnancial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
Al airownts in Ry, Locs, unless othenwise stated

Note 2 (Continued):

Financial liabilities at fair vaiue through profit or fuss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and finan&ia? liabilities designated upon initiat zecognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial lisbilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the puspose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109.

Gains or iosses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gainsfiosses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI These gains/losses are not subsequently

transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial ability as at fair valve threugh profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the
original lizbility and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is tecognized in the statement of profit or loss.

xit) Investment in subsidiaries:

Investment in subsidiaries are measured at cost less impairment loss, if any.

xiii) Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost comprising of purchase price and any initial directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its infended
use, fess accumulated depreciation (other than frechold land) and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment on a straight fine basis so as to expense the cost less residual valug over their estimnated useful fives based on a technicat
evaluation. The estimated useful lives and residual value are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any change in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

The estimated useful fives are as mentioned below:

Type of asset Useful lives
Yehicle B 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Computer 3 years
Office Equipmaent 3 years
Leasehold Improvemens 10 years

Assets held under finance lease are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their usefud lives,

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation is complete and the asset is ready for its intended use.

xiv} Intangible assets:

Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost as of the date of acquisition, as applicable, less accuranlated amortisation and accumulated impainnent, if any.

Intangible assets consist of rights vader licensing agreement and software licences which are amortised over ficense period which equates the useful life ranging between 2-3 years
on a straight line basis over the period of its sconemic usefut lifs.

xv} Impairment of Nen-financial assets

Tangible and ntangible assefs

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use} is determined on an individual asset basis unless
the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit
{CGU} to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CG) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised in the siatement of profit and loss.




Indizbulls Asset Management Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
Al ameonnis in Rs. Lacs, unless otherwise stated

Note 2 (continued)s

avi} Employee benefits:

(i) Defined benefit plans

For defined bevefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding mierest), is reflected immediately in the
balance sheer with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they ocour. Past service cost, both vested and unvested, is recognised as an
expense at the earlier of (z) when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs; and (b} when the entity recognises related restructuring costs or termination benefits.

The retirement benefit abligations recognised in the balance shest represents the present value of the defined benefit obligations reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to the present valus of available refunds and reductions in firture contributions to the scheme.

(ti} Defined contribution plans
Contributions to defined contribution plans are recogmised as expense when employees have rendered services eatitling them to such beefits.

{iil) Short-tern emplovee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-tenn employee henefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages etc. and the
expected cost of ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service, A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid when there is 2
present legal or constructive abligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estinsated reliably.

(iv) Compensated absences

Compensated absences which are expected to oceur within ¢welve months after the end of the peried in which the employee renders the related services are recognised as
undiscounted liability at the balance sheet date. Compensated abscnces which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the periad in which the employee
renders the related services are recognised as an actuarially determined lisbility af the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

xvii} Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. The Company did not have any potentially dilutive securities in anmy of the years presented.

xviii) Segment reporting:

The Company identifies primary seginents based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organisation and management structure, The operating segments
are the seginents for which separate financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive management in deciding
how to allocate resources and m assessing performance.

xix) Recent accounting pronouncements;

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendinents to the existing standards under Compauries (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to
time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st, 2022, as below:

lnd A8 103 — Business Combinations — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The aimendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of
assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of [ndia af the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103, The Company does not expect the ameadment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

ind A8 16~ Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an eatity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from sefling items produced while the company is
preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments to have
any impact ia its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its financial statements.

Ind AS 37— Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets — Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract car either be

incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct Iabour, materizls) or an allocation of other costs that relate disectly to fulfilling confracts. The amendment is
essentially a clarification and the Company daes not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendmens clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent” test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial lability. The Company does
not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.




Indiabulls Asset Mansgement Company Limited
Notes to the {inancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Al amounts in Rs. Lacs, unfess otherwive stated

Note:3
Cash and cash equivalents:
i} Cash on hand

iy Bafances with Banks
In Current dccounts

As per Balance Sheet

Note:d
Trade Receivables:

- Unsecured, considered good

As per Balance Sheet

{i) Apeing schedule 45 a¢ 3F March 2022

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2022

Ag at

March 31, 2021

012

160.21

160.33

As at

March 31, 2021

2,069.04

2,069.04

Sr.no.

Particulars Less than 6 months| 6 months - year

12
years

Years

More than 3 years

Total

1]

Undisputed  Trade receivables — considered
gand 34.22

147.08

181.30

(ii)

Undisputed  Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk -
Stgniean

{iii}

Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit
impaired -

{iv)

Disputed  Trade Receivables — considered
wood -

()

Disputed  Trade Receivables — which have
significant Increase in credit risk -

)

Disputed  Trade Receivables — credit
impaired 5

{ii} Ageinz schedule as at 31 March 2021

S, no.

Particulars Less tham 6 montiis| 6 months I year

1-2

Years

2-3
years

Total

()

{good 1,747.62

Undisputed  Trade receivables — considered

32142

2,069.04

(i)

Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk -

{iiiy

Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ credit
impaired -

(v)

Disputed  ‘Trade Receivables — considered
uood -

v}

Disputed  Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credif risk -

{vi)

Disputed  Trade Receivables - credit
impaired -

Note:5
Loans {at amertised cost)

Security Deposit

As per Balance Sheet

Chartered

Accountants

As at

March 31, 2622

As at

March 31, 2021

3000

30.04




Endiabulls Asset Management Company Limited
Notes ¢o the finaacial statements for the year ended March 3§, 2622
Af amonnts in RBs. Lacs, unless othenwvise stared

Nate:§
Investmenis

A, At fair value through otker compreheasive inceme:
Investments in eguity instraments (unguoted)

MF Utiliies India Private Limited

[500,000 (Previous year: 500,000) equity shares of face value of Rs.
1 each}

B. At fair value through stateraent of profit and loss :
1. Investement in units of Mutuat Funds (tnqunted)
4} Indiabulls Blue Chip Fund Direct Growth

{Nu.of units 43,624,161 {Previous year : 43,624.161) NAY Rs.
32,4200 (Previous vear Rs. 28.1800} per unit}

b) Indiabults Arbitrage Fund Direct Growth

[No.of units 2162,668.350 {Previous year : 185,857.496) NAV Rs.
152291 (Previous yeat Rs. 14.7809) per unit]

c} Indiabulls Overnight Fund - Direct Plan - Growth

[MNo.of units 23,399,677 (Previous year : 231,996.493) WAV Rs.
1.101.3342 (Previous year Rs. 1,067.233 1) per unit]

d) Indizbulls Value Fund - Direct Plan - Growth

[MNo.of units 202,617.191 (Previous year : 202.017.191) NAV Rs.
19.0743 (Previous year Rs.15.7604) per unit]

&) Indiabulls Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan Growth

{MNa.of units 32,711.420 {Previous year: 32,711 420) NAV Rs.
1,252.4728 per unit (Previous year: Rs. 1,195.6071}]

) Indiabulls Savings Income Fuad Direct Growth (Formerly
Indiabuils Monthly Income Plan Direct Growth)

[Mo.of units Nil (Previcus vear: 1,528,609.337) NAV Rs. Nil
{Previous year : Rs. 16.6780) per unit]

) Indiabulls Equity Hybrid Fund Direct Growth Plan

[No. of units 458,538 280 {Previous year: 498,539.280) NAY Rs.
15,4427 per unit {Previous year: Rs. 13.6625)]

1) Indiabulls Liquid Fund - Direct- Growih

[No.of units 9,412.194 (Previous year : 13,740.2253 NAY Rs.
2069.3035 (Previous yoar Rs. 2,006,2611) per unit]

1) Indiabulls Shon Term Fund - Direct-Growth

fNo.of units 4259119 {Previous year : 4,259.119) NAV Rs, 1926,
9375 (Previous year Rs. 1845.5408) per unit}

¥ Indigbulls Tax Savings Fund Direct Growth

{No.of units 300,009.000 {Previous year: 2,000 000.000) NAV Rs.
14.0409 (Previous year Rs. 12,1000} per unit}

Investments (carried forvard)

As at
March 31, 2022

28.90

14,14

329.35

2570

3353

409,70

76.99

194.78

82.07

70.20

1,502.37

Asat
March 31, 2021

2747

247559

3184

391,10

254,61

68.11

275.66

78.77

242.00

3.882.19



Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited
Notes te the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Al armrounts in Bs. Lacs, wnless otfenvise siared

As at
Noteid March 31, 2022
Investments (continued) 1,302.37

2. Investrsent in wnits of Mutual Funds (quoted)

Indiabulls Nifty50 Exchange Traded Fund -

Growth Plan §17.24
[Mo.of units 340,290,000 (Previous year : 340,290,060 NAV Rs,

18,3853 (Previous yearRs. 151.1678) per unit]

3. Tavestment in Alternative Investment Fund (unguoted)
&} Indiabulls Real Estate Fund Category [ AIF -
b) Indtabulls High Yield Fund .
¢) Indiabulls Dual Advaniage Real Asser Fund -
d) Indisbulls Dual Advamage Commercial Asset Fund -
4, Invesiment in NCD/Bonds (quoted)
1) Indiabuils Real Estate Limited- NCD IBREL NCE 16.5%-12-11-
2021
{No.of units Nil (Previous year: 500.000) NAV Rs. Nit (Previous
year Rs. 18,00.000.000) per uni]
b) Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited-SRINCATI&H 8.75% NCD
265P21 FV1000 LOA UP 255P16
[No.of units Nit (Previous vear: 484,000.000) NAY Rs, Nit
(Previous year Rs. 1017.012) per unit]
¢} Indiabulls Real Estate Limited- NCD IBREL NCD 10.50%-23-11-
2022 7,508.00
[No.of units 750.000 {Previous year: Nil) NAV Rs. 10,00.000.000
{Previous year Rs. Nil) per unit]

As per Batance Sheet 2.619.61

Aggregate value of quoted and uaquoted investments is as follows:

Agaregate value of quoted investments 81724
Agaregate value of unguoted investments 1,302.37

investments outside India -
Investments in India 9,619.51

Asnt
MEarch 31, 2022
Note:7
Oiher financial assets

Interest accrued on NCD/Bonds 27832
As per Batance Sheet 278.32
Asat

March 31, 2022

Note:8
Current tax assets (Net)

ncome tax recoverable 31.64
[Net of provision for taxation Rs. 730.00 lacs (Previous year Rs.
Nilj]

As per Baliance Sheet 31.64

Chartered

vy Accountants

Asat
March 3, 2021
3.882.79

31441

744.08
106.02
2,040.63
2,056.04

5,000.00

4,922.34

19,266.31

10,436.75
3,829.56
16,266 3]

As at
March 31, 2021

416.02
416.02

As at
Macch 31, 2921



Indiabuils Asset Ma

Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

Al emounes in Rs. Lacs, unless otherwise stated

Mote:9
Property, plant and equipment

Particulars ) Leasehokd Comp'uters and | Furniture and Motor velticles (?fﬁce Total
improvemtents pricters fixtures equipments

Gross Block
At April 1, 2026 .21 5343 527 148.09 437 220.37
Additions - - - - -
Disposals 9.21 - 4.33 - - 14.04
At March 31, 2023 - 53.43 9,44 148,09 4.37 206.33
Additions - 1.02 - - - 1.02
Disposats - - - - - -
Adiustment (assets held for sale) “ 49.35 0.44 143.09 4.37 202,25
At March 31, 2022 - 5.18 - - 510
Accumulated Depreciation
At April 1, 2020 23] 46,96 154 45.32 2,52 93.05
Charge for the year (continufug operations) - 170 - - - 1.70
Charge for the year (discontinued operations) 0.42 6.88 0.35 27.64 .80 36.09
Disposals 2.73 - 2.06 - - 4.79
At March 3, 2021 - 49.54 0.23 7196 332 126,05
Charge for the year (contiruing operations) - 134 - - - 1.34
Charge for the year (discontinued operations) - 1.98 0.04 27.64 0.59 30.25
Disposals - - - - - -
Adiustment (assets held for sale) - 45.96 0.23 7296 3.32 122 .47
At March 31, 2022 B 4,92 - - - 4.92
Net Block
At March 31, 2021 - 3.82 0.21 75.13 1.05 80,28
At March 31, 2022 (continuing operations) - 0.18 - - - 0,18
At March 31, 2022 (discontinued operations) - 141 0.17 47.4% 6.46 49,53
Note:16
Intangible assets

Particulars Software Tetal
Gross block
At April 1, 2020 35936 35936
Additions 12,39 12.39
Disposals - -
AtMarch 31,2021 371.75 37175
Additions 16.56 16.56
Disposals - -
Adjustiments {assets held for sale) 388.31 388.31
At March 38, 2022 - -
Amortization
At April 1, 2020 106.83 106.85
Charae for the year 96.72 96.72
At March 31, 2021 203.55 203.55
Charge for the year {discontinued operations) 100.38 100.38
Adjustments {assets held for sale) 303.93 303.93
At March 31,2022 - -
Net block
At March 31, 2021 168.20 168.20
At March 31, 2022 (continuing operations) - -
At March 31, 2022 (discontinued operations) 54,38 834.38

. Chartered

\ .

Accountants




Tadisbulls Asset Ma

Note:il
COther non-financial assess
{unsecured, considered good)

Company Limited
Notes to the financint statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Al comownts in Rs. Lacs, unless otherwise stated

As at
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 202

{a} Capizat advances - 833
(h) Prepaid expenses - 918,98
(c} Balances with government authorities 45,34 2442
(d) Other non-financial assets - 895
As per Balance Sheet 45.84 960,68
As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Note:il
Trade payables
{Also Refer Note: 35)
(8} Total cutstanding due te micro
enterprises and small enterprises - -
{b} Total cutstanding due ¢ creditors other
than miicro enterprises and small enterprises - 3.20 14.40
As per Balance Sheet 3.20 14,40
Sr. No. | Particulass O ding for following periods from due date of payment as ag March 31, 2022
Less than | year 1-2 years 2.3 years More thae 3 years Total
[11] MSME « - - - -
(i) Qthers 320 - B - 3.20
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - N - - N
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Sr. No. | Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at March 31, 2021
T Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 vears Total
i) MSME - - N _ 5
i} Others 14.40 - - - 14.40
fif) Disputed dues - MSME - - z b hd
(v} Disputed dues - Others - - B - .
Asat As at
March 31, 20622 Flarch 31, 20621
Note:13
Other financial fiabilities
Temporary Overdrawn Balances as per baoks 3.75 .97
3.5 0.7

T O
artared
@i Ch oI5

bt Agmumam
b <5

*




Indiabulis Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to the firancizl statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
AN amonits in Rs. Lacs, midess otherwise siafed

Note:14
Beferred tax liabilities (Net)

Peferred tax linbilities:

Azising on account of temporary differences due to:
Property, plant and equipment

Falr valuation of financial instruments

Deferred tax assets:

Arising on account of temparary differences due to:
Disaltowance under Section 40A({7) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Disaliowance under Section 438 of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Propeny, plant and equipment

As per Balance Shkeet

Movement in deferred tax batances
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2022

109.4}
109,41

6.36
L6
0.1¢
8.31

101.10

As at
March 31, 2021

1.7
110.33
11130

12.39
6.43

18.52

92.68

Baiance as on Aprit  Halance as on Aprit

Recognized in Profit

Recognized in OCT

Balance a5 gn

Particulars o1, 2?21.&“ 0.1' 202.1 for Total and Joss for continuing  for confinuing March 3." 2.022 for
continuing discontinued ) ) continuing
N N operations operatiens -
aperations operations operaticns
Disallowance under Section 30A(7) of the "
Income Tax Act,1961 566 6.32 1238 0.94 164 6.36
Disallowance under Section 438 of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 154 4.9 6.44 {0.223 - 1.76
Property, plant and equipment and Other
Intanpible assets Q.17 (Li7) {0.19) - 0.19
Fair valuation of financial instruments (B9.89) {20.44) (116.35) 19.52 - {109.41)
Total (82.69) (9.9%) {92.68) 20,05 1.64 {101.10)

Marck 31, 202]

Particulars

Balance as en April

Recognized i Profit

Recognized in OCI

Balance as on

01, 2020 and loss March 31, 2621
Disallowance under Section 40A(7) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 24,62 3.01 {9.23) 1239
Disaffowance under Section 438 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 11,14 4.71 - 6.43
Property, plant and equipment and Gther Intangible assets {9.13) (7.95) - (1.17)
Fair valuation of financial instruments 528 11524 {038) (110.33)
MAT credit entitlement 3339 53.39 - -
Total 3531 168.39 (9.61} {92.58)
* Expiry date of minimum alternative tax credit
Expiry finarcial year {as per Income tax Act)
As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
‘Tax losses for which o deferred tax assets has been recognized:
Expiry financial year {as per Income tax Act}
Unused tax long-term tapifak losses
1 Aprit 2022 - 31 March 2023 5962 5982
As at As at

Note:15

Provisions

(Refer Note: 39)

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Compensated Absences

As per Balance Sheet

Note: 16
Other non-financial Habilitzes

Gther non-financiat Labilities including
statutory dugs sad expenses payable

As per Balance Sheet

March 31, 2022

25.29
7.00

32,29

Asat
March 31, 2022

8401

84.01

March 31, 2621

49.21
25.56

74.77

As at
March 31, 2021

23114

231,14



Indisbulls Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to the financiaf statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Al amowits i Rs. Lacs, unfess otherwise stated

Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 202§

Note:17
Current tax lizbilisies (Net}
Provision for Taxation 235.536 458.01
[Net of self assessment tax, advance tax and tax deducted at source
Rs. 902 .64 lacs (Previous year Rs. 103619 lacs)]

As per Balance $heet 233.36 458.01

As at As at
BMEarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2621
No. of Shares Amount Rs, Lacs No. of Shares Amount Rs. Lacs

Note:13
Equity Share capital
Aunthorised:
Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each 17,00,00,000 17.000.00 17.06.00,900 17.000.00
Issued, subscribed and paid ap
Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each
Sully paid up 17,00,00,060 17.000.00 17,00,00,000 17,000.0¢

As per Salance Sheet 17,000.90 17,4069,00
4. Recenciliation of the shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the ¢nd of the reporting year
Equity Shares As at March 31,2022 As af March 31,2021

No, of Shares Amount Rs. Lacs No. of Shares Ampount Rs. Lacs

Shares outstanding at beginning of the
reporting year 17,00,00,000 17,000.00 17,00,00,000 17,000.00
Shares issued during the year - . n .
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at end of the reporting
year 17,00,00,000 17,006.00 17.00,00,000 17,060.00

b. Terms! rights attached to equity shares:
The Compaay has only one class of equity shares having a par vahue of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 10 one voie per share.

In the event of iquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining sssets of the Company, after distribution of 2l preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in propartion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholderss.

¢ Detail of Sharehiolders holding 5% or more shares:

Name of the sharelolders As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
‘ Ne. of Shares held % of Helding No. of Shares held % of Holding
Equiry Shares of face value of Rs. 19 each fully paid up
The entire share capital is held by Indtabulls Houstng Finance 17,06.00,600 100% 17,00,00,000 100%

Limited (*the holding Company™} and its nominces

As per records of the Company, including its register of members/shareholders, and ather declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding
represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

d. The Company has not issued any bonus shares during the current year and five years immediately preceding current year.

e. There are ro shares issued pursuant 1o contract without payment being received in cash, allotted as fislty paid up by way of bonus issue. The Compeny lias not beught back shares during
the fast five years.

Chaﬁeﬁd

1anis




Indiabulis Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to the firancial seatements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2022
Al amaints in Rs. Lacs, wiless otherwise stated

Note:18
Equity Share capital {continued}

{. Pretaits of shareholding of prometers in the Company

Shares keld by prometers at the end of the year March 31, 2022

Ye Change during

Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares the year
Indiabutis Housing Finance Limited 17,06.00.060 196% -
Tatal 17,00,0G,000 0% -

Shazes held by promoters at the end of the year March 31, 2021

% Change during

Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares the year
Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited 17,00 00,000 100% -

Tatal 17,00,00,000 100% -
2. Employees stock option plans: {Refer Note: 42}
Note:1%
Qther Equity:

Tters of other
. R plus R
Description eserves aud Surplu cemprehensive Total
Retained earnings income
Balance a3 at April G1, 2020 2,647.87 13.80 2,661.67
Profit for the year 2,588.67 - 2,588 67
Remegsurements of the defined benefil plans through Other Comprehensive Income (net of 1ax) - 2743 2743
Transfer from ltems of other comprehensive income 10 Retained eamings 27.43 (27.43) -
. . . - - 112
Change in fair value of equity instrument carried at fair value through other comprehensive income (net of tax} 112
Balance as at March 31, 2021 5,263,597 14.92 5,278.89
Profit for the year 1,142.84 - 1,142.84
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans through Other Comprehensive Incare (net of tax) . (4.89} {4.89%
Transfer from Items of other comprehensive income to Retained earnings {4.89} 4.89 -
- 2.96

Change in fair value of eguity instrument carfed at fair value through other comprehensive income {net of tax) 2.96
Balance as at March 31,2022 6,401.92 17.88 6,419.80

(a) Retained earnings

Retained eamings are the accumulated profits carned by the Company till date, less transfer to general reserves, dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other distributions made

1o the shareholders.

{b) Qilier reserves

Changes in the fair value of finaacial instruments measured at fair vaiue through other comprehensive income and actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans are recognized in other

comprehensive income {net of taxes), and presented within equity in other reserves.

(This space has intentionaily been left blank)




Indizbulls Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to the fnancial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
All conounts in Rs. Lacs, unless otherwise stated

Note:20
Fees apd commission income:

Management fees

As per Statement of Profit and Loss

Note:21

Net gain on fair value changes

- On financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
on Units of Mutual Funds/Bonds

- Realised

- Unreatised

As per Statement of Profit and Loss

Note:22

Other Income

Interest on Income tax Refund

Balance written back

Interest on real estate funds/NCDs/Bonds

Provision for compensated absences written back (Refer Note: 39)

As per Statement of Profit and Loss

Note:23
Finance Costs

Interest on Taxes

As per Statement of Profit and Loss

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

87.54

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

103.64

837.54

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

23846
73.62

103.64

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

412.54
138.04

312.08

Tor the year ended
March 31,2022

14.49
603.39

530,58

617.88

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

49.43
2532
285,34
18.69

378,78

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

25.25

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

12.49

15.25

12.49




Indiabuills Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
Al cmounts in Rs. Lacs, uniess otherwise stated

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Note:24
Employee Benefits Expenses
Salaries 177.41 271.79
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.27 0.13
Gratuity and Compensated absences (Refer Note: 39) 8.66 5.38
As per Statement of Profit and Loss 184.34 283.30
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Note:23
Other Expenses
Advertisement - 6.96
Repairs and Maintenance others 22.26 23.11
Printing and Stationery 6.64 11.68
Statutory Fees 8.03 1.40
Communication Expenses 4.07 5.46
Traveling and Conveyance 6,39 6.39
Legal and Professional Charges 71.10 80.61
Business Promotion - 0.13
Auditors’ remuneration
-As Auditor 1.50 1.50
Rad debt written off 15.36 -
Corporate Social Responsibitity Expenses (Refer foot note: 1) 17.62 3.92
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 8.82
Miscellaneous Expenses 6.10 0.11
Director's sitting fees 818 872
Fund expenses 42.61 25773
Subscription charges 2450 74.38
As per Statement of Profit and Loss 228.36 491.12
1. Corperate Secial Responsibility {CSR):
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 17.62 3.92
Amount of expenditure incurred 17.62 3.92
Shortfall at the end of the year “ -
Community Heaith Community Health

Nature of CSR activities:

Check-up Camps

Check-up Camps
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Note:26
Income tax expenses for continued operations:

Tax expense comprises oft
Current tax (including earlier years)
Deferred tax charge/{credit)

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and Joss

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied
by India's tax rate

Accounting profit/(loss} before tax (rom continued operations
Accounting profit/(loss) before income tax

At Indig's statutory income tax rate

Computed expected tax expense

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible {taxable) in
calculating taxable income:

Tax effect of disaliowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 v/s 40A(T)

Tax effect of disallowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 u/s 43B

Tax effect of expenses disallowed/allowed as deductible

Tax effect on (income)/loss taxable at the time of its realisation
Capital gain

Tax impact of earlier years

Tax impact of deduction w/s 830G

Deferred tax effect of temporary differences

Income tax expense

Effective tax rate

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

19.62
20.05

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

(70.16)
85.53

39.67

57821

1537

244.39

578.21

25.168%
145.52

1.31
0.36
7.53

(18.53)

(116.57)

26.05

244.39

25.168%
61.51

135

174

{34,74)
1.37

(101.39)

85.53

3%.67

15.37

6.86%

{This space has infentionally been left blank)

6.29%
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Note:27

Discontinued operations:

During the year ¢nded March 31, 2022, the Company along with Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited ("the Holding Company”} entered into a share purchase
agreement with Nextbillion Technology Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Nextbillion”), to divest IHFL's entire stake in the business of managing
mutual fiund, to Nexibillion at an aggregate purchase consideration of INR 175 ¢rores (including cash and cash equivalents of INR 100 Crore, as on closing
date} subject to necessary approvals, as may be required in this regard. Subsequently, on June 25, 2021, the Board of Directors of the Company considered
and approved the demerger of Alternative Investment Funds (AIF) and Portfolio Management Services (PMS) business of the Company to Indizbulls
Investment Management Limited (formerly Indiabuils Venture Capital Mangement Company Limited), by way of a scheme of arrangement ("the Scheme"),
subject to the approvals/ permissions of the regulatory authorities in terms of the provisions of Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable laws. Accordingly, as per the provisions of Ind AS 105-Non-current Assets held for sale and Discontinued Operations, the Company has presented
the results of operations from the AIF and PMS business as discontinued operations and also restated the comparabie figures for the prior periods presented in
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023.The Scheme of Arrangement is presenify under consideration of approval by The Honble
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Chandigarh Beach.

Analysls of profit from discontinued operations:

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note Mareh 31,2022 Mareh 31,2021
Revenue from operations
Fees and commission Income 27.1 1,766.95 3,649.84
Net gain on fair value changes 27.2 96.81 319.87
Total Revenue from operations 1,863.76 3,969.71
Cther Income 273 618.21 416,03

618.21 416,03
Total Income 2,481.97 4,385.74
Expenses
Net loss on fair value chang'es 212 51599 -
Employee Benefits Expenses 274 579.06 329.72
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 9& 10 130.63 132.81
Other expenses 275 433.26 781.93
Total Expenses 1,678.94 1,244.46
Profit before tax from discoatinucd operations 803.03 3,141,28
Tax Expense: 276
(1) Current Tax 345.08 698,77
(3) Deferred Tax (credit)/expenses (146.35) 8286
Income tax expense 198.73 781.63
Profit after tax from discontinued operations 604.30 2,359.65

Chartered

Accountants
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Note:27.1
Fees and commission income:

Management fees

Note:27.2

Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes

- On financial instruments at faiy value through profit or loss
on Units of Mutual Funds/Bonds

- Realised

- Unrealised

Note:27.3
QOther Incnme

Interest on real estate funds/NCDs/Bonds

Note:27.4
Employee Benefits Expenses

Salaries
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds
Gratuity and Compensated absences {Refer Note: 39}

Note:27.3
Other Expenses

Legal and Professional Charges
Business Promotion
Fund expenses

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

£,766.95

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

3,649.84

1,766.95

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

96,81
(515.9)

3,649.84

(419.18)

For the year ended
March 31,2021

319.87

319.87

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

61821

For the year ended
March 31,2021

416.03

618.21

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

562,13
6.12
10.81

416.03

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

316.67
4.28
377

579.06

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

3326
0.28
419,72

329,72

453.26

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

21,58

760.35

781.93
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Note:27.6
Income tax expenses for discontinued operations:

Tax expense comprises of:
Current tax (including earlier years)
Deferred tax charge/{credit}

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit muitiplied
by India’s tax rate

Accounting profiti{loss) before tax from discontinued operations
Accounting profit/(loss) before income tax

At India's statutory income 1ax rate

Computed expected tax expense

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in
calculating taxable income:

Tax effect of disaliowances under the Income Tax Act,1961 u/s 40A(7)

Tax effect of disallowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 u/s 438

Tax effect of expenses disallowed/allowed as dedactible

Tax effect on (income¥loss taxable at the time of its realisation
Deferred tax effect of femporary differences

Income fax expense

Effective fax rate

Note:27.7
Financial assets held for sale:

Cash and cash equivailents:
i} Cash on hand

ii) Balances with Banks

In Current accounts

Trade Receivables:
- Unsecured, considered good

Loans {af amortised cost):
Security Deposit

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

345.08
(146.35)

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

698.77
82.86

198,73

803.03

781.63

3,141.38

803.03

25.168%
202.11

(141

0.59

13.93

129.86
(146.35)

3,141.28

198.73

25.168%
790.60

(13.5%)

(4.70)
697
(80.51)
2.86

24.75%

Asat

Mareh 31, 2022

0.10

1.31

781.63

141

622.93

622.93

30.00

30.00

24.88%
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Noter27.7

Financial assets held for sate: (continued)

Investments:
At fair value through statement of profit and loss :

{a) Investment in Alternative Investment Fund (unquoted)
a} Indiabulls Real Estaie Fund Category 11 AlF

b) Indiabults High Yield Fund

¢} Indiabulls Dual Advantage Real Asset Fund

d) Indiabuils Dual Advantage Commercial Asset Fund

(b} Investment in NCD/Bonds {quoted)

b} Indiabulls Real Estate Limited- NCD IBREL NCD 10.50%.15-12-
2022

[No.of units 750000 (Previeus year: Nil) NAV Rs. 10,00.000.000
{Previous year Rs. Nil) per unit]

Qther financial assets
Interest accrued on NCD/Bonds

As per Balance Sheet

Note:27.8
Non-financial Assets held for sale :

Property, Plant and Equipment [Refer Note: 9]

Other Intangible assets [Refer Nate: 10]

Other non-financial assets :

(unsecured, considered good)

Prepaid expenses

Deferred tax assets:

Arising on account of temporary differences due to:
Disallowance under Section 40A(7) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Disallowance under Section 438 of the Tncome Tax Act, 1961
Property, plant and equipment

Fair valuation of financial instruments

As per Balance Sheet

Movement in deferred tax balznces

As at
March 31, 2022

371.26
90.35
2,038.05
2,101.10

7.500.00

12,100,76

230.87

230.87

12,985.97

As at
March 31, 2022

45.53

49.53

8438

84.38

530.69

530.69

7.56
5.62
12.77
109.42

13537

799.97

Particulars Balance as on Recognized in Profit  Recognized Balance as on Mareh
April 01, 2021 and loss in OCI 31,2022
Disallowance under Section 40A(7} of the Income Tax Act, 1961 6.72 {0.84) - 7.56
Disallowance under Section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 4.90 {0.72) - 5.62
Property, plant and equipment and Other Intangible assets (317 (13.94) - 12.77
Fair valugtion of financial instruments (20.44) {130.85} {0.99) 106.42
Total (9.99) (146.35} {0.99) 13537
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Note:27.8
Non-financial Assets held for sale: (continued)

Movement in deferred tax balances

Balance as on Recognized in Profit

Recognized Balance as on March

Particulars April 01,2020 and foss in OCI 31,2021
Disallowance urder Section 40A(7) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 13.30 6.58 - 672
Disallowance under Section 438 of the Income Tax Act,1961 8.46 3.50 - 490
Property, plant and equipment and Other Intangible assets (8.96) (7.79) - (117}
Fair valuation of financial instroments 60.06 80.51 (0.38) {20.44)
Total 72.86 82.86 (0.38) {9.99)
Note:i27.9
Non-Financial Liabilities in respect of assets held for sale
Asat
March 31,2022

Provisions
{Refer Note: 38)
Provision for Gratuity 30.04
Provision for Compensated Absences 2233

52.37
Other non-financial liabilities
Other non-financial liabitities including statutory dues and expenses
payable 12.95

12,95

As per Balance Sheet 65.32

{This space has inrentionally been left blank)
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Note:28

As per the best estimate of the management, no provision is required to be made as per Indian Accounting Standard 37- Previsions, Contingent Fiabilities and Contingent Assets as
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, in respect of any present obligation as a result of 2
past event that could lead to a probable outflow of resources, which would be required to settle the obligation.

Note:2%

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets, loans and advances appearing in the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022 have a value on realization in the ordinary course
of the Company's business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet and no provision is required to be made against the recoverability of these
balances.

Note:30
The Company has not entered into any derivative instruments dyring the year. The Company does not have any foreign currency exposures as at March 31, 2022 (Previous year: Rs.
Nil).

Notei31
Changes in capifal structure:

In pursuance of Section 97 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, members of the Company in their meeting held on August 23, 2013 granted their
approval for increase in the suthorised share capital from Rs. 1500.00 lacs - to Rs. 1600.08 lacs-, divided in to 16,000,000 equity shares of face value of Rs.10 each and
subsequently, on December 18, 2013, granted their approval for increase in the authorised share capital from Rs. 1608.00 lacs to Rs. 2100.00 acs, divided in to 21,000,000 equity
shares of face value of Rs. 10 each.

Consequent upen the increase in share capital, on October 24, 2013 and December 18, 2013, members of the Company, at their meetings hefd on October 24, 2013 and December
(8. 2013 respectively granted their approval and the Company issued and allotted 1,000,000 and 5,000,000 equity shares respectively of face value Rs. 10 per share to its Holding
Compzny, Tndiabulls Housing Finance Limited ("THFL™).

Ir pursuance of Section 61(1} and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, members of the Company in their meeting heid on July 82, 2614 granted their
approval for increase in the authorised share capital from Rs.2100.00 lzcs to Rs. 6000.00 lacs, divided in to 60,000,000 equity shares of face value of Rs.10 each and subsequently,
an September 24, 2014, granted their approval for increase in the avthorised share capital from Rs. 6000.00 lacs to Rs. 7000.00 lacs, divided in to 70,000,000 equity shares of face
value of Rs. 10 each.

Censequent upon the increase in authorized share capital, on July 02, 2014 and September 24, 2014, members of the Company, at their extra ordinary general meetings held on July
11, 2014 and October 29, 2014 respeciively granted their approval and the Company issued and alflofted 39,060,000 and 10,008,000 equity shares respectively of face value Rs. 10
per share to its Holding Company, Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited ("[HFL"),

In pursuaace of Section 61(1) and other applicable provisiens, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, members of the Company in their meeting held on December 22, 2015 granted
their approval for increase in the authorised share capital from Rs, 7000.08 lacs to Rs. 8080.00 lacs, divided in to 80,000,008 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each.

Ir: pursuance of Section 61(1) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, members of the Company in their meeting held on August 11, 2017 granted their
approval for increase in the authorised share capital from Rs. 8000.00 lacs to Rs. 17,000.00 Iacs, divided in to 176,000,000 equity shares of face value of Rs.10 each.

Consequent upen the increase in authorized share capital. on August 11, 2017, members of the Company, at their extra ordinary general mestings held on August 22, 2017 and
October 16, 2017 granted their approval and the Compaay issued and atiotied 50,000,000 equity shares and 50,000,000 equity shares respectively of face value Rs. 10 per share 10
the Holding Company, Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited ("IHFL") . As a result, the paid up equity share capitat of the Company increased to Rs. 17,000.00 lacs divided into
170,000,000 equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid up.

Note:32
There are no borrowing costs 1o be capitalised as at March 31, 2022 (Previous year: Rs, Nil),

Note:33

Contingent Liability and Comimitments ;

(a} Income tax demand of Rs. 29.06 lacs (Previous year Rs. Nil) under section 143 (3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 pertianing to financial year 2019-20 on account of disallowance
of education cess and ESOP expenses under sections 40 and 37 of Income Tax Act 1961, against which the Company has preferied an appeal, which is pending before the CIT(A}.

(b} There are no capital and other commitments fo be reported as at March 31, 2022 (Previous year: Rs. Nil).
Note:34
In respect of amounts a5 mentioned under Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, there were no dues required to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as on

March 31, 2022 (Previous year: Rs. Nil).

Note:35
Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

i} the principal amount and the mterest due thereon remaining wnpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year. Nil N

it) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in tenms of section 16, along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond Nil Nil

the appointed day during each accounting year;

iif) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed . .

day during the year) but without adding the interest specified uader this Act; il Nil

v} the amount of inferesr accrued and remainine snpaid at the end of each acconntine vear: and Nil NIl

v} the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above

are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23, Nil Nil

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Mediwn Enserprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with
the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.
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Note - 36
Financial instrements:

A) Financial assets and liabitities
The.carpying amonnts of financial instrinnepts by, category are as follows:

: Asat As at
Partieulars Note No. March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Financial assets measured at fair value {continuing operations)

Investments mneasured at

(1) Fair value through other comprehensive income 3 28.90 24.95
{it) Fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss [ 2,590.7t 19,241.36
Financial assets measured at amortised cost (continuing operations)

Cash and cash equivalents 3 - 160.33
Trade receivables 4 181.36 2,069.04
[ty 3 - 30.00
Other financial assets 7 278.32 416.02
Tatal 10,079.23 21,941.70
Finaneial liabiiities measured at amortised cost {continuing operations)

Trade payables 12 320 14.40
Cther financial lizbilities 13 3.75 0.97
Total 6.95 1537

5 As at As at
Particutars Note No. March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Financial assets measured at fair value (discontinued operations)

Investments measured at

Falr value through Statement of Profit and Loss 277 i2,100.76 -
Financial assets measured at amortised cost (discontinued operations)

Cash and cash equivalents 277 141 -
Trade receivables 272 62293 -
Loans 270 30.00 -
Chher financial assets 277 230.87 -
Total 12,985.97 -
Finzneial tiabilities measured at smortised cost of contineing operations - -
Total - -

B. Fair values hierarehy

As per Ind AS 107, ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’, the fair values of the financial assets or financial liabilities are defined as the price that would be received on sale of asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date Financial assets and financial liabitides are measured at fair value in the
financial statements and are grouped into ihree Levels of a fair value hierarchy, The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used o measure fair value
that are either

observable or uncbservable. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or Liabilities and Jowest priority to unobservable inputs,
The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical instruments in an active market;
Level 2: Directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) observable market inputs, other thar: Leve! inputs; and
Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data (unchservabie inputs),

B.1 Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

Particulars I Period Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets

Investments st fair value through Profit or Less (continuing operations)

[nvestment in units of Mutual Funds/ Bonds/Alternative investraents funds| March 31, 2022 9,590.71 - . 9.590.71
March 31, 2021 14,294 59 4,946 77 - 19,241.36

Investments at fair vatue through Profit or Loss (discentinued operations)

Investment in units of Mutual Funds/ Bonds/Alternative investments funds] March 31, 2022 7,500.00 4,600.76 - 12,100.7¢
March 31, 2021 - - - -

Investments at fair value through other comprehensive income

{continuing operations)

Ipvestment in squity investments March 31, 2022 - - 28.90 28.90
March 31,2021 - - 24.95 2495

Envestments at fair value through other comprehensive income

(discontinued operations)

[nvestment in equity investiments March 31, 2022 - - - B
March 31, 2021 - - - -

Fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade & other receivables, other financial assets, trade payables and other financial ligbilities approximate their carrying amounts iargely due
to cTent matarities of these instruments. Accordingly, fair value hierarchy for these finencial instruments have not been presented above, Valuation techniques used to determine

fair values are given below: .
{i) Mutual Funds (including Aliemative Investment Funds): Net Asset Value (NAV) declared by the respective mutual funds/ issuer fund at which units are issued or redeermed.

(if) Debt secunities: Quoted market rates.
{iii} Equity Instruments in Others: Use of fair value per share for unguoted equity instruments on the basis of valuation certificate received from investee party,
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Note - 36

Financial instruments: (continued)

Fair value measurement using significant anobservable inputs (level 3)

The following table shows a reconeiliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for Level 3 fair values:

Particulars

Amount

Balarce as at April 01, 2020

2345

Net gain / (losses) on Financia] Instruments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Net gain / (losses) on Finaneial Instruments recognised in the Gther Comprehensive Income

.30

Purchases of Financial Instruments

Sales of Financial Instrnansnts

Balance as at March 31, 202}

2465

Net gain / (losses) on Financia! Instruments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Net gatn / (losses) on Financial Instruments recopnised in the Other Comprehensive Incoms

3.95

Purchases of Financial Instruments

Sales of Financial Instruments

Balance as at March 31, 2022

28.90

B.2 Fair value of instruments measured at amaortised cost

Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost for which fair valus is disclosed is as follows, these Fair values are calculated using Level 3 inputs:

Particul: As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
articulars

Carryiog value Fair value Carrving value Fair value
Financial asseds (continuing eperations)
Cach and cach ennivalente - - 160.33 160.33
Trade receivables 131.30 181.30 2,069.04 2,669.04
Loans - - 30.00 30.00
Other financial assets 27832 278.32 416.02 416.02
Total 459.62 459.62 2,675.39 2,675.39
Financial Kabifities (continuing operaticns)
Trade payables 320 320 14,40 14.40
Osher financial lighilities 3.75 3.75 0.97 0.97
Toual 6.95 6.95 15.37 15,37
Particulars As af March 31, 2622 As at March 31, 2021

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets {discontinued operations)
Cash and cash equivalents 141 141 - -
Trade receivables 622,93 62293 - -
Loans 30.00 30.00 - -
Other financial assets 230.87 230,87 - -
Total 885.21 885.21 - .
Financial liabilities {discontinued operations) - - - -
Total - - - -

Chartered

ccountants
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Note - 37

Financial Risk Management

The Cowpany’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company’s primary focus is te foreses the unpredictability of financial markets and seck to
minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Company's Roard of Directors has overal responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company risk
management framework. The Company's risk are managed by a treasury department under policies approved by the board of directors. The board of direstors provides written
principles for overall risk management. This note explains the sources of rsk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the related impact i the
financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade & other receivables,
financial assets measured at amortised cost

Liguidity risk Financial liabilities

Market risk - interest rate Investments in debt seourties

Market risk - security price Investinents in eqguity securitics, units of mutual funds, debt
securities measured st FVTPL and zlternative investment
Giod

[n crder to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company’s policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on maintaining a diversified portfolio. Identified
concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly,

A) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its abligation to the Company, The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents,
trade and other receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost. Exposure to credit risk is mitigated through regular monitaring of coliections, counterparty’s
creditworthiness and diversification in exposure.

Financial assets that expose the entity to eredit risk*;: The camying amount of financial assets represents maximum amount of credit exposure. The maxisrum exposwee {0 credit
risk is as per the table below, it being total of carrying amount of cash and cash equivalent, trade and other receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost.

Particelars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(f) Low credit risk (continuing operations)

Cash and cash equivalents - 160.33
Trade receivables 181.30 2,069,04
Loans . 30.08
Other financial assets 278,32 416.02
(if) Moderate credit risk (continuing operations) - .
(iii} High credit risk (continuing operations) - -
Particulars As at Asat

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(i} Low credit risk (discontinued operations)

Cash and cash equivalents 141 -
Trade receivables 622.93 -
Loans 30.00 -
Other financial assets 230.87 -
(ii} Moderate eredit risk (discontinued operations) - -
(iit) High credit risk (disconiinued operatians) - -

* These represent maximum exposure to credit risk in terms of gross carrying values of financial assets, without deduction for expected credit losses

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on Financial Assets

The Cetnpany continuously monitors all financial assets subject to ECLs, In order to determine whether an instrusment is subject to 12 month ECL (12mECL) or lifs time ECL
(LTECL), the Company assesses whether there has been a significant increase in eredit risk or the asset has become credit impaired since initial recognition. The Company applies
fellowing quantitative and qualitative criteria to assess whether there is significant increase in credit risk or the asset has been credit impaired:

- Historical trend of collection from counterparty
- Company’s contractusal rights with respect to recovery of dues from counterparty
- Credit rating of counterparty and any relevant information availzble in public domain

T'rade and other reccivables:

Exposures to customers’ outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Company fo determine incurred and expected credit losses. Historical trends of
collection from counterparties on timely basis reflects low levef of credit risk. As the Company has a contractual right to such receivables as well as the control over such funds due
from customers, the Company does niot estimate any credit risk in relation to such receivables. Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past dug by more
than 180 days are still collectible in full, based on historical payment behaviour.
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Note - 37

Financial Risk Management {continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company holds cash and cash equivalents as per notc 4. The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institwtions is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and

is considered to be high.

Loans

Loans measured at amortized cost include security deposits for business purposes. Credit risk refated to these financial assets is matiaged by monitoring the recoverabitity of such

amounts coltinuously.

Qther financial assets

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost inchades interest receivable . Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such

amounts continuously.

b) Credit risk exposure

i) Expected credit [osses for financial assets

As at March 31, 2022

Estimated gross
carrying amount

Expected credit

Carrying aniount
net of fmpairment

at default lasses provision
Continuing operafions
Cash and cash equivalents - - -
Trade recsivables 181.30 - 181.30
Loans - - -
Investnents 9,619.61 - 9,6i9.61
Other financial assets 278.32 - 278.32
Discontinued eperations
Cash and cash equivaients 1.41 - 1.41
Trade receivables 622.93 - 622.93
Loans 30.00 - 30,08
Investments 12,100.76 - 12,100.76
Other financial assets 230.87 - 230.87

Estimated gross

Expected credit

Carrying amount

As at March 31, 2021 carrying amount net of impairment
losses ‘s
at default provisien
Cash and cash equivalents 160.33 - 160.33
Trade receivables 2,069.04 - 2,069.04
Loans 30.00 - 30.00
Investments 19,266,31 - 19,266.31
Orher financial dssets 416.02 - 416.02

B) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations asscciated with jts financiat Habilities that are sertled by delivering cash or another
finaneial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due.

The Company maintains a pertfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that are assumed to be casily liquidated in the event of an unforeseen interruption in cash ffow. The
Company assesses the liquidity pesition under a variety of scenarios, giving due consideration to stress factors relating to both the markes in peneral and specifically to the Company.
Management monitors the Company's liquidity positions (also comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The
Company also takes into acceunt liquidity of the market in which the entity aperates,

{ Chartered

Accountants
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Note -37

Financial Risk Management (continued)

Maturities of financial assets and liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company financial assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contraciual undiscounted cash flows:

As at Mavch 31, 2022 of confinuing operations Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Non-derivatives

Cash and cash equivalents v - - - -
Trade receivables 181.30 - - - i81.30
Loans - - - - .
Investments 8,590.71 - - 28.90 9619.61
Other financial assets 278.32 - - - 278.32
‘T'otal undiscounted financial assets 10,930.33 - - 28.90 10,679.23
Nen-derivatives

Trade payables 3.20 - B - 320
Other financial Kabilities 3.75 - - - 375
Total undiscounted financial liabilities 6.95 - - - 6.95
Net undiscounted financial assets/(liabilities 10,043.38 - - 28.90 10,072.28
As at March 31, 2022 of discontinued operations Less than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years More thar 3 years Total
Non-derivatives

Cash and cash equivalents 1.41 - - - 1.41
Trade receivables 622,93 - - - 622,93
L.oans 30.00 - - - 3000
lavestments 7.871.26 490.35 - 4,139.15 12,100.76
Other financial assets 230.87 - - - 230.87
Total undiscounted financial assets 8,756.47 90,35 - 4,130.15 12,985.97
Non-derivatives

Trade payables - - - - -
Qther financial ligbilities - - - - -
Total undiscounted financial abilities - B - - -
Net undiscounted financial assefs/(lizbilities) 8,756.47 H.35 - 4,139.15 12,985.97
As at March 31, 2021 Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years Total
Noe-derivatives

Cash and cash equivalents 160.33 - - - 160.33
Trade receivables 2,069.04 - - - 2,065.04
Loans 30.00 - - - 30.00
Investmenis 15,038.67 - 106.02 4.121.42 19,266.31
Oiher financial assets 416.02 - - - 416.02
Total undisceunted financial assets 17,714.06 - 106.02 4,121.62 21,941.70
Non-derivatives

Trade payables 14.40 - " - 14.40
Other financigl Habilities 0.97 - - - 0.97
Total undisceunted financial liabilities 1537 - w - 15,37
Net undiscounted financial assets/(liabilities) 17,698.69 - 106.02 4,128,562 21,926.33

) Market risk

Market risk is the risk of foss of fiture earnings, fair values or future cash fiows related to financial instrument that may result from adverse changes in market rates and prices (such
as forelgn exchange rates, interest rates, other prices). The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to interest rate risk and price risk.

a) Foreign currescy risk

The Company does not have into any foreign currency denominated assets or liaiblities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2621, Accordingly, the Company is not exposed to

foreign exchange rigk.

b) Iriterest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk where the Company is exposed to the risk that fair value or future cash fows of its financial instruments wifl fluctuate as a result of change in inarket
interest rates, Investment is Bonds held by the Comparny are at fixed rate of coupon and accerdingly the Company doss not perceive any interest rate risk.

¢} Price risk
Exposure

The Company’s exposure price risk arises from investments held and classified in the balance sheet either at fair value through other comprehensive income or at fair velue through
prefit or loss. To manase the price risk arising from investments. the Company diversifies its portfolio of assets .

The fair value of investment in mutual finds is Rs. 147347 and Rs, 4372.25 lakhs as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 respectively. The Company is exposed to price risks

arising from investment in mutual funds. The investments are made in acceptable funds, while optimizing the retums.
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Note - 38
Capital management:

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company’s capital management. . "The Company’s capital management ohjectives are:

- to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern

- to comply with externaliy imposed capital requirement and maintain strong credit ratings

- fo provide an adequate return to shareholders

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented o the face of balance sheet.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgeinent of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity s0 as to maintain istvestor, creditors and
market confidence. The funding requirements are met through operating cash flows and other equity. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the
light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. The Company may teke appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its
capital structure,

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Net debt* B -
Total equity 23,418.80 22,278.8%
Net debt to equity ratio - .

* Net debt includes debt securities + borrowings other than debt securities + interest accrired ~ cash and cash equivalents.

untants j >
countan ({j
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Note -39
Employee benefits:

Employee Benefits — Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance (ESIC), Gratuity and Compensated Absences disclosures as per Indian Accounting Standard (IndAS} 19 — Employee

Benefits:

Defined centribution plans

Contributions are made to Governument Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund, ESIC and other statutory funds which cover all eligible eraployees under applicable Acts. Both the
employees and the Company make predeterrnined contributions to the Provident Fund and ESIC. The contributions are normally based on a certain proportion of the employee’s
satary. The Company has recognised an amount of Rs. 5.34 lacs (March 31, 2021 Rs, 3,74 facs) in the Statement of Profit and Loss towards Employers contribution for the above

mentioned funds,

Defined benefit plans

Provision for unfinded Grratuity and Compensated Absences for all employees is based upon actuariaf valuations carried out at the end of every financial year. Major drivers in
actuarial assumptions, typically, are years of service and employes compensation, Pursuant to the issuance of the Indian Accounting Standard (IndAS) 19 on ‘Employee Benefits”,
commitments are aceuarially determined using the “Projected Uit Credit’ Method. Gains and losses on changss in actuaral assumptions are accounted for in the Statenent of Profit

and Loss.
{A) Gratuity {non-funded)

Risks associated with plan provisions

Salary increases liability,

Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase the

if Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investrnent r=tum on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last valuation

Investment risk date can impact the liabilitv
Discount raie Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.
Mortality & disability Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher then assumed ia the valvation can impact the lisbilities.
Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuanons can impact
Withdrawals Plan’s Hahilit,

{i) Amount recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present value of obligation 55,33 49,21
Fair value of plan gssets - -
Net obligation recognised in balance sheet as provision 5533 49.21

(&) Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under;

Particulars

Fer the year ended

For the year ended

March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Curreni service cost 10.29 9.13
Past service cost including curtaifment pains/losses - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine setdlements - -
Interest cost on defined benefit sbligation 341 5,02
Interest income on plan assets - -
Net impact on profit (before tax) 13,70 14.15
Actuarial {gain}loss recogmised during the year {6.53) (36.56)
Amount recegnised in the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income 7.17 (22.51)

(ii) Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particufars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Present value of defined benefit obligation 2s at the beginning of year 49.21 97.83
Current service cost 10.2% 2.13
Interest cost 341 5.02
Past service cost including curtailment gains/losses - -
Benefils paid (14,11} (2611}
Actuarial Joss/(gain) on obligation

Actuarial {gain)loss on arising from change in demographic assumption - -

Actuarial {gain)/toss on arising from change in financial assumption (2.28) (6.59)

Actuarial {gain)/oss on arsing from experience adjustment 8.81 (30.07)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 5533 49.21

UV} (viZEOF categaries 01 PIAN 2555 |85 PErcentage o1 (ool pIan asseis):

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31,2022

For the year ended
March 31,2021

Government of India Securities
State Government securities

High Quality Corporate Bonds
Lquity dnares of [Isfed compaies

Property
Funds Managed by nsurer
Bank Balance

Total




Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

A# emowns in Ry, Lacs, unless otherwise staied

Note -39

Employee benefits {continued):

(v) Mevement in the plan assets recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars

For the year ended ; For the year ended

March 31,2022

March 31,2021

Fair value of plan assets at begianing of year
Actual return on plan assets

Employer's contribuiion

Benefits paid

Fair value of plas assets at the end of the year

{vi} Actuarial assumijptions

Particulars For the year ended ! For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Discounting rate 7.18 6.79
Future salary increase 5,00 5.06
Retirgment age (years) 60.08 60.00
Withdrawal rate

Up to 30 years 3.00 3.00

From 31 to 44 years 2.00 200

Above 44 years 1.00 1.00
Weighted average duration 16.23 1773

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability «100% of 1TALM (2012-14) [Previous year: 100% of IALM (2012-14)]

Gratuity is payable to the employees on death or resignation or on retirement at the attaimment of superannuation age, To provide for these eventualities, the Actuary has used Indian

Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) [Previous year (2012-14)} Ultimate table.

(vii) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2622 March 31,2021

Impact of the change in discount rate

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 55.33 49.21

- Irnpact due to increase of 0.50 % (2.18) (2.58)

- limpact due to decrease of 0.50 % 2.98 2.77

Dmpact of the change in salary increase

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 55.33 49.21

- impact due to increase of 0.50 % 3.03 2.80

- limpact due to decrease of 0.50 % (2.85) (2.63)

Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change due to these is not caleulated

Sensitivities as to rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and }ife expectancy are not applicable.

i .. As at As at
Maturity profile of defined henefit ebligation March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
0to 1 year 391 (.81
1 to 2 year 8478 9.73
2t 3 year (.85 0.76
3 to 4 year 0.51 0.78
4 to § year 091 0.79
5to 6 year 093 0.80
6 year ouwards 50.04 44,54

The employer best estimate of contributions expected to be paid during the annual period beginning after the Balance Sheet date, towards Gratoity is Rs. 16.09 lacs (Previous year

Rs. 14.67 lacs) .
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Note -39

Employee benefits (continued):

(B) Compensated absences (non-funded)

Risks asseciated with plan provisions

Salary increases e
i liability.

Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase the|

Investiment risk . L
date can impact the liability.

1f Plan is funded then assets liabitities mismaich & actual investiment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last valuation

Discount rate Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s fiability.

Mortality & disability Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than

d in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

Withdrawals

Plan's tinbifire

Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impacti

(i) Amsount recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present value of obligation 2533 25.56
Fair value of plan assets - -
[Net obligation recognised in balance sheet as provision 29.33 25.56

{ii) Amount recognised in the statement of profit und loss is as under:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Current service cost 7.15 5.74
Past service cost including curtailment gainsflosses - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements - -
Interest cost on defined benefiz obligation 1.80 2.33
Interest income on plan assets - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) recognised during the vear (5.18) {26.76)
Net impact on profit (before tax) 3.77 {18.6%)

{iify Movement in the present vilue of defined benefit obligation recognised in the batance sheet is as under:

Particulars For the year ended { For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of year 25.56 44.25
Current service cost 7.15 5.74
Interest cost 1.80 233
a8t service cost mciading curtaiiment EAMS 105568 - -
Benefits paid - -
Actuarigl loss/(gain) on obligation

Actuarial {gain}loss on arsing from change in demographic assemption - -

Actuarial {gain)loss on arising from change in financial assumption (1.30) (3.48)

Actuartal {gain}loss on arising from experience adjustment (3.88) (23.28)
Present value of defined benefit oblization as at the end of the year 29.33 25.56

(iv) Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets):

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31,2022

For the year ended
March 3£,2021

Government of India Securities
State Government secusities

High Quality Corporate Bonds
EqUHEy 3Harcs 01 HSea companes

Property
Funds Managed by Insurer
Bank Balance

Total
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Note - 3%

Empioyee benefits {continued):

(¥) Movemeat in the plan assets recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year - -
Actual retum on plan assets - -
Employer’s contribution - -
Benefits paid - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - -
(vi} Actuaria! assumptions
Particulars Feor the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Discounting rate 7.18 6.79
Future salary increase 5.00 5.00
Retirement age {years) 60.00 50.00
Weighted average duration of PBO 16.23 17.73
Withdrawal rate
Up to 30 years 3.06 3.00
From 31 to 44 years 2.00 2.00
Above 44 years 100 1.60
Leave
Leave availment rate 5% 5%
Leave lapse rate while in service - -
Leave lapse rate on exit - -
Leave encashiment rate while in service - -
Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability -100% of IALM (2012-14) [Previous year: 100% of IALM (2006-08)]
{vii} Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Impact of the change in disconnt rate
Present velue of obligation at the end of the year 29.33 25,56
- [mpact due to increase of 0,50 % {1.56} (1.47)
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 1.71 1.56
Impact of the change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 24.33 25.56
- hmpact due to increase of 0.50 % 175 1.59
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (1.58) (L49)
Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not inaterial and hence impact of change dus to these is not caleulated
Sensitivitics as to rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increass of pensions before retirement and life expectancy are not applicable.
{viii} Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Oto | year 0.55 (.50
{102 year 647 0.41
2to 3 year 0.47 0.4]
3 to 4 year 0.47 0.40
4 10 5 year 0.47 0.40
5 to & year 0.48 0.40
6 year onwards 26,42 23.04

The employer best estimate of contributions expected to be paid during the annual period beginning after the Balance Sheet date, towards Compensated Absences is Rs. 9.48 lacs
(Previous year Rs. 8.74 lacs) .

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of
Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social Security, 2620 on Novembsr 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stakehotders which are under active
consideration by the Ministry. The Company will assess the impact ang its evaluation once the subject rules are notified and will give appropriate impact in its financial statements in
the period in which the Code becomes effective and the related rules to detenmins the financial impact are pablished.

Nete - 40
Segment reporting:

a) The Company operates in a single operating segment of aeting as an investment manager to and providing asset management services to Indiabutis Mutuat Fund {"the Fund")
{including providing administrative services to the Fund and to the Trustee Company) and and portfolio management & advisory services to clients. Accordingly, there are no
separate reportable seginents as per IND-AS 108 dealing with Operating Segment. No further disclosures are required in respect of reportable segments, other than those already
provided in the financial statements..

b) Operating segments are reported in a manuer consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision waker {CODM). The CODM’s function is to allocate
the resources of the entity and assess the performance of the operating sepment of the Company. .-

¢) All assets of the Company are dormiciled in India
d) There is only one customer contributing in excess of 1% of the total revenue of the Company
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Note - 41

Related party disclosures:

(a) Names of related parties identified in accordance with IND AS -24 "Related Party Disclasures” (with whot there were transactions during the year)

The Company’s principal refated partics consist of its holding company, Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited and its subsidiaries, affiliates and key managerial personnel. The
Conipany’s materiat related party transactions and outstanding balances are with refated parties with whom the Company routinely enter into transactions in the ordinary course of
busingss,

Description of relationship [Names of related parties
(i) Where contral exists

Holding Company

Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited
Indhabulis Insurance Advisors Limited
FIIgin [Rvestnan services Lindted {tonmerly Nilgii Financial Consulants 1imited )

(Subsidiary of Indiabulls Insurance Advisors Limited)

Indiabulls Advisory Services Limited

Indiabulls Asset Holding Company Limited

Ibulls Sales Limited

Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

(Formerly known as Indiabulls Infrastructare Credit Limited )

Indizbulls Asset Management Mauritius (with effect from July 18,2016)
{Subsidiary of Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited)

Indiabulls Capital Services Limited

Indiabulls Trustee Company Limited

Indiabulls Collection Agency Litnited
IBHFL Lender Repayment Trust (with cifect from August 17,2017)

Indiabulis Investens Management !imited

( Formerly known as Indiabulls Venture Capital Management Company Limited )
indiabulls Heldings Limited

[CCL Lender Repayment Trust ( with effect from April §2, 2018)

Pragati Employes Weifare Trust {with effect from December 03, 2019}

{Formerly known as Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited - Employees Welfare Trust)

Fellow Subsidiary Companies
{including step down subsidiaries) Entities under
cornmon conire

ii} Other related parties

Mr, Girish Chandra Srivastava — Director (up to May 17,2021}

Mr. Veekesh Suresh Ganchi--Whole time Dizector and Chief Executive Officer (up te July 6, 2020}
Mr. Ajai Kumar-Director

Mr. Preetinder Virk-Director

Mr. Ambar Maheshwari - Whole time Director and Chief Executive Officer { w.e.f Tuly {7, 2020)
Mr. Satish Virmani-Chief Financial Officer {up to June 25,2021)

Mr. Parth Arvind Muriz -Chief Financial Officer (with effect from June 23 2021}

Mr. Shyam Lal Bansal - Director {with effect from May 10 ,2021)

Mrs. Ritu Kaushik-Company Secretary (with effect from January 15, 2020}

Key Management Personnel

{b) The nature and velume of transactions carried out with the above related parties in the erdinary course of business are as follows :

(i} Significant transactions with related parties:

Nature of Transactions Holding campany Key Managentent Total
Personnel
Investments
Sale of investments in NCDs/bonds 4.840.00 - 4,£40.00
income
. 5 264.54 - 264.54
Interest NCDs/bond;
nierest mcome on 5/00nds 125.82 ~ 42582
Expenses
Managerial remunerazion® - 27142 21142
- 183.26 183.26
. i - 8.18 8.18
Director's sitting fe -
irector's sitting fee - 272 272

Previous year figres staved in ftalics

*The remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel included in varieus schedules to the St t of Profit and Loss is as under:

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
March 31,2622 | March 31, 2021
Short Term Employee Benefit Expense 270,25 186.27
Post employment benefits - Gratuity (0.38) (1.69)
Other fong term emplovee benefits - compensated absences 1.55 (1.3%)
Total 271,42 183.26

* Remuneration paid for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, in excess of the Himits specified under Section [97 and 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 was approved by

the members of the Company at their extra-ordinary geseral meeting held on May 06, 2022,

{ Accountants | >
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Note - 4
Related party disclosures (continued) :

{ii) Statement of material transactions:

Particulars

For the year
ended
March 31, 2022

For the year
ended
Mareh 31, 2021

investmenis

Sale of investments in NCDs/ bonds to

Indiabulls Houging Finance Limited

4,840.00

] Income

]lnrerest inceme

Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited

264.54

42582

Expenses

Managerial remuneration

Mr. Ambar Maheshwari

271.42

183,26

Director's sitting fee

Mr Girish Chandra Srivasiva

Mr. Shyain Lal Bansal

3.82

Mr Afai Kumar

4.38

(iii) Balances out ding at year end:

Particulars

March 31,2022

March 31, 2021

Investments

Investment in NCD/bends oft

— Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited

4,922.34

Other financial assets

Interest acerued on NCD/bends:

~ Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited

214.65

In accordance with Ind AS 24, disclosures in respect of transactions with identified related parties are given only for such peried during which such relaticaships existed. Related
Party selationships are given above are as identified by the Company and relied upor by the Auditors. All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in ordizary
course of the business and are on amm’s length basis.
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Note - 42
Emplavecs Stock Options Flans of Indizhuils Housing Finance Limited (the Holding Comnpany™ “THFL™):

{i} Granes During the Years
There have bean £o new granls during (e vear.

(if) Emplayee Stock Bencfit Scheme 2019 {"Scheme™).
The Schatre has been adeptad and approved purstant to: {a) a resclution of the Bourd of Diroctors of INDIABULLS HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 2t ils seeting held on November 6, 2019, and () & special resolution of the sharchalders’ of the
Holding Company passed through posta] bullol on Decentber 23, 2049, result of which were declared on Desamber 24, 2019,

This Scheme comprises:

. INDIATHILLS HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED Ewployees Stock Option Plan 2019
(ESOF Plan 20197}

b, INDIARLS OUSING FINANCE LIMITED Ermployess Stock Purcliase Plan 2019
(“ESP Plan 20157)

¢, INDIABULLS HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED Stock Appreciation Righis Plan 2019
{"8ARs Plan 20197)

I sugordance with tha ESOP Regulations, the Holding Ceupany 11 set up hudiaballs Housing Finaice Limited Emplves Wollars Trust (Trast) for the purpoese of inplementotion of ESOP Scheme, The Scheme is administered throwgh ESOF Trust,
whereby shares keld by de ESGP Trust ace trapsferiod 10 the emplovecs, tipon oxercise of stock aptions as per the terms of the Schome,

{ibi) {a) The neher disclosures in respoct of the ESOS £ ESOP Schemes are g unders

A m, LI P P
Particala Empiovees Scock | Emplovees, | JHELESQS: | SIFLESOS- | JMFLESOS- | IHFLESOS. | Emplovess Stock [ =5ECr o2 Emplovees Siock | = Ction
articalars Gotior, | Stock Optin | 2013 2053 2013 2013 Ooton —3ngs | S0k Opien. Cotion—geg- | [ S
Plan I1 - 2005 = 2008 Regrant Err Regrant T
Tot:d Options under 1be Schenz 720060 | T300000 1 3.00.00.000 35006000 (3% 00,006 | 190 00.000 WA, NA. WA A,
1::“ Options issuod wwder the 720006 | 00000 10500000 LOSG0000 [ 12500000 |  1.00,00000 WA NA. A HA.
Scheme
Ten yeurs, I5%
<o: Fiest year, " Threeyears, F..
o L . ., Four years, 5% oy | Five yeurs, 20%1 Five years, 20% o Five years, 20% ,
Vesting Period s Parcentage cack year ?0% for next caeh vour <ich yoor 33.33% each yoar HA, MA NaAa NA NA
i eight yvears and cach year

5% in last yaar

Ist Novenmber, | 8th December,{ 12th October, L2tk Avgust, Sth Octeber, 16th March, 16th July, ) "
. B 2068 2009 2015 2018 201 2000 35t Decerber, 2000 2011 27tk August, 2000 | 11th January, 202 § 27ih Avgust, 2010
trat Vasting Date
Revised Vesting Pariod & Nine vears.11%
Parconlage sath yew for § Ten yomss, 0% for | SSRIS b 0% for} Ten years, 10% for | Ten years, 0% o
> NA NA NA NA NA JER 10% for every oo TR, e,
vears and 12% SFErY year ear every year EVETY Yoar «VeTY year
during the Wh year! ¥
IR000 95.93 I 1.136.50 20000 702,00 133.50 33830/ 8595 153.63 100,28
3 yeqrs from ;’;"iﬁﬁ:: : _\n‘::;‘l{rmn 5 years from eachl ;f::mz ;i:‘i:m 5 years from each. z:;mimn; 3 years from each | 5 years fromweach | 5 years Fom each
each vesting date e ©estine duto esting date dote dage vesting date dnne vesling dute Testing date vesting date
Cuistanding al the beginming of the 152 o7 semsdsst  ssnaeo| towmase]  samssw 10589 32880 39,500 1000 21960
Reprunt Addition WA N.A| NA HNA NA NA N.A; MNA NA MA, N.a
Rugrant Dote N.A A NA| WA A NAf December 31 7009 | July (6, 2010 Avpust 77, 3009 £ fanuary 19, 2001 Angnst 27, 2065
Options vestsd dering the yerr 2029119 - K
(Nos - i N - . N N i B
Exercised during e vear {Nos.) - 30 - - . - 3500 000 - 3.000 -
Txnired during the vear (Nos ) - - - - - - - - - - -
Caapenllied during the vear -] - b b - - - - - - -
Lapsed durine the vear 115264 1215 372200 HLIS TG0 - 000 - - - . -
g during the vear - - - Ma NA NA MNA NA A HA NA
oding a8 e e ofthe sear [EED I AR 318600 12097058 30,6480 7290 0330 39,500 . 21900
Pl 2l the i of e e Wz mmssel oo | w2 - 7250 30,580 39,500 - 21,900
Retining comiravtaal Life A 16 2 40 6.5 7 34 13 2 A g

£ Waighted Moths)
N.A - Mot Applicable

The detils of the Fair value of the spsivns as determined by an Indepepdony firm of Chariered Accouniants, fos the respective plans using the Blark-Scholes Merten Optios Pricing Model:.

IHFL - IBFSL | THFL - IBFSL
THFL - IBFSL EBFSL IHFL - IBFSL IHFL - IRFSL
pari Employcos Stock } Employecs | Employees | (Crowdess | Emplovees o Up e | IHFL ES0S-z0ry | FFLESOS-| BHFLESOS- o oo oo | IMFL-2BFSL
articulars Onti ' N " " Stock Option | Stack Cption— " N 2613 2013 Employecs Stock
plien— 2008 ¢ S1ock Option | Steck Optiva = Plan 1 - 2006 2008 Stack Gplion— {Grant §} (Grant2 Grant 3 (Grant 4 Ot 2013
Regrant ~7008 | 2006-Regrum | L0 U~ 2008 Fant 2} {Grant 3) ption -
Reacast Regrant Regrant
Lettise prive (Rs.) 125,901 158 50 9363 100.00 153.65 93.95 IHLTS 1,156.50 120040 F02.00 200,140
Exvected valatilin® 00.61% 99604 5.5 F35T 93,60% 97.00%% 46.30% 27 50% 21.70% 330 39.95%
Lxpectod forfentere percentage on
vaglt yosting dote il il Tl il Pl Nil Nil Nit Nil Nit Hil
Cption Life (\¥einhted Average} 9.80 Yeurs .80 Yoars 9.80 Years 9.86 Years 980 Yuars 1i Years 5 Years 3 ¥uears 3 Yenrs 3 Years 2 Years
Expeeted Dividonds viekl ENT 2.80% 4.65% 4.50% 298% 4.62%% 10.00% §.28% 3.08% 2.63% 0009
Weighted Average Tair Value {Rs)
5348 5024 1663 10806 §4.83 5200 8976 20042 22622 12696 274
m oo nterest rate T.39% 763% 1.50% 7.30% F6¥% 6.30% 8.37% 6.51% 1.36% 731 39284

P exptted volaiilily was determined based on historical velatitity data.




(6} ) The Halding Compasy has sstablished 1he “Pragati Enplovee Weltare Trust™ {“Pragatt — EWT™) (exilivr knovn as incisbulls Housing Finanee Limited - Emplovecs Wellare Trust™ (IBH ~ EWT) {“Trust™} for the implanentation and
aranagement of s amplovess betefit sclme viz. the “Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited - Etnployoe Stack Betielil Selime = 2619" (Scheme), for e betwedit of the employess of the Cotpuity and ils subsidiarics.
Fursumé o Regulition 3(12) of the SEBI (Share Hosad Einploves Benefits) Regulations, 2014, the shases in Trust have ‘beun appraprinied lowards the Scheme for grant of Share Appreciafions Rights {8ARs} 1o the employens of the Company and its

substdiaries as permitted by SEBT. The tompaty will treat these SARS as equity and trerefore they will ba treated a3 equity settled SARs and ing has bent dusie i “The other disc] invesprect of the SARs are 35 undez-
. HFL ESQS -
Particulurs 2019
Fotai Optiuas wnder e Scheme ¥ 70 00, 001
Totat Oplivns issued undez the 1,70,00.000
Schemne
Three
yegrs, 33,3356
Westing Perid ond Fercemtare o vear
2
First Vesting Dute 10 Ootober, 2021
R 225 First
Year, Ry, 275
Seeond Year, Rs.
Fivercise Price (Rs.} Jit Thied Year)
3 years fram
Exenuisable Perind s0eh veitie date
Outstanebng al the bepinning of the 1,70,00,000
veartNes )
Regeant Addition R.A|
Ruoriue Date MN.A
(])'mcms vestad durrig the year 86.66.666.67
i@_us.‘i
Exercised during the vear féos,) -
Fapired during the vear fHos ) -
Cancellad daring the swar -
[Lapsed during (b vear, .
Re-prafited during 1be vear -
Quistanding ai the ond of tha vear 1,70,00 000
(Nos.)
Exercisabie at the end of the year 306.66.667
(EN]
Rermaining contraclual Lifs
piatted Months) 6
The details of the Fair yilue of the options as determined by an Independent At of Chartened for the vz plais vsing the Black-Scholes Merton Option Pricing Modek-

Pativalurs

T3
Rs. 275 Second
Year. Ry, 300
Exarciza price fR3.) “third Year
Espucted valatilay® A9.33%
Expracted for fitloe pervéntage on ea il

1 Yeur for first
Vesting, 2 years
for second Vasting
and 3 venrs for
eion Like (Weizhiod Averase) third Vestine

Expectid Bividends viekd [}

0

.23 Tor First Toar,
13.20 for Secend
“Year and 19.40 for
Weishigd Avurage Fair Value (Rs) {third vear

Risk Free Interest rate 5,92%]
“The experted velatility was detormined Dased g histerical volatifily data.




Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to the fimancial statements for the year ended March 51,2022
All amounts in Rs. Lacs, unless otherwise stated

Mote - 43
Earnings per share:

For the year | For the year ended
Particulars ended March 31,] March 31,2021

2022

(a) Continued operations
Net Profit/f{loss) for the year from continuing operations (Rs. In lakhs) 538.54 229 02
Weighted averape number of equity shares for computation of Basic EPS 17.00.00.008 17.06.00 000
Basic earnings per share (InRs.) 0.32 0.13
Weighted average nmmber of equity shares for computation of Diluted EPS 17.00.00 000 17.00.00000 |
(Diluted carnings per share (In Rs.) 232 213
(b) Discontinued operations
Net Profit/(loss) for the year from discontinuing operations 604.30 2.359.65
Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Basic EPS 17,80,00,060 17,00,00,000
Basic camings per share {In Rs.} 0.36 1.39
Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Diluted EPS 17,00,00,000 £7,00,00,000
Diluted earnings per share (In Rs,} 0.36 1.39
{c¢) Continuing and Discontinued operations
Net Profit/{loss) for the year from continuing and discontinuing operations 1,142.84 2,588.67
Weighted average number of equity shares for comnputation of Basic EPS 17.00,00.600 17,00,05,000
Basic earnings per share {In Rs.) 0.67 1.52
Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Diluted EPS 17,00,00,000 17,00,00,000
Diluted earnings per share (Ie Rs.) 0.67 1.52
Note - 44

(1) The Compasy has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party} with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) thar the Company shall;

{a} directly er indirectly lend or invest in cther persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {Ultirnate Beneficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on belalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

{if) The Company has not advanced or Ioaned or invested any funds from any person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entities ( Intennediaries) with the understanding {whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediaries shall;

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Note - 43
There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) during the
vear ended March 31. 2022 (Previous vear Rs. Nib.

Note - 46
The Compaty has not taker any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during the year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous year Rs.
Nil).

The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other fender during the year (Previous year Rs. Nil).

Note - 47
The company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 56¢ of Companiss Act, 1956 during the year
ended March 31, 2022 (Previous year Ks. Nif)

Note - 48
There are no cliarges or statisfaction required to be registered by the Company with Registrar of Companies by the Company during the year (Previous year Rs. Nil).

Note - 49
The Company did not enter into any transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts and has been sumrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the rax
assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961, (Previous vear Rs. Nil).

Note - 50
The Company has not traded or invested in crypte custency or virtual curreney during the financial year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous year Rs. Nil).

Note - 5%

COVID-19 was declared a pandemic in March 2020 and since then it has had a sizable impact or the economies of various countries. Nations across the globe at this junciure seer
to be returning to normaley as a result of waning infection levels. An agpressive vaccination drive by the government ir: India has led to significant improvement in the sinsation
which has provided a pathway to the normalisation of economic activity, However, the situation wili have to be monitored tilf the pandemic is finally put to rest. Since the situation is
rapidly evolving. its effect on thie operations of the Company may be different from that estimated s at the date of approval of these financial statements. The Company will
continue to closely monitor material changes m markets and future economic conditions. The impact of COVID-19 on the financial statements may differ from that estimated as at
the date of approval of thess financial statements owing to the nature and duration of COVID-19, There has been no material change in the controls or progesses followed in the
closing of these financial statemnents of the Company.

Chartered

Accountants




Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
All amounis in Rs, Lacs, unless atherwise stated

Note - 52
Analvtical Ratios:

Ratio Numeraior Denominator (March 31, 2022 March 31, 2028 |Variance Yo Remarks

Capital to risk-weighted assets ratic

({CRARY - - - - -

Tier I CRAR* - - - - -

Tier 51 CRAR™ - - - - -

Liguidity Coverage Ratio (no.of Total Financia} Total 3552 25.14 121%i This has increased primarily due to

times) Assets (within {2 Liabilitizs financial asset balances and specifically,

montl) (within 12 fnvestiments which are maturing within 12

months montiis from the reporting date and

reduction in liabilities maturing within 12
maonths from the reporting date.

¥ Since the Company is not in the lending business, it does not have any credit exposure. Hence, these ratios are not applicable to the Company.




Indiabulls Asset Management Company Limited
Notes o the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
Al amounis in Rs. Lacs, wiless otherwise stated

Note - 53

Prior period figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to confonn to the current period presentation.

As per our report of even date
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